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Alameda County Health Care Services Agency W ANE: Zﬁ
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, #250 £ )\- Z, \ y
Alameda, CA 94502-6577 o &)

Re: Investigation Work Plan Addendum

Former Exxon Service Station
3055 35th Avenue
Oakland, California

Dear Mr. Klettke:

As you requested in our July 16, 1996 phone conversation, Cambria Environmental Technology, Inc.
{Cambria) is submitting this workplan addendum to install one additional monitering well and perform
a Tier 2 Risk Based Corrective Action (RBCA) at the site referenced above. We will install a
monitoring well in the northwest corner of the property (Figure 1) to further define the extent of
hydrocarbons in soil and ground water. The well construction will be similar to the existing wells. We
will also collect site-specific data from the well and use the data to prepare a RBCA following the
ASTM RBCA format.

Please call if you have any questions or comments,
1

Sincerely,
Cambria Envifopmental Technology, Inc.

N. Scott MgcLeod, R.G.
Principal Geologist

cc: Lynn Worthington, Golden Empire Properties, Inc., 5942 MacArthur Blvd., Suite B, Oakland, CA
94605
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